John Pinizzotto

From: Jim Schaarschmidt

Sent: Friday, December 20, 2013 3:04 PM
To: John Pinizzotto

Subject: Fwd: pilot lights

FYI please put this in web published for me thanks

Jim Schaarschmidt | Service Technician
Aramsco
1480 Grandview Ave | Paulsboro, NJ 08066
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P: 8566867700
F. 8566867989
ischaarschmidt@aramsco.com | www, aramsco.com

Begin forwarded message:

From: Mark Lamb <mlamb@osco-inc.com>
Date: December 20, 2013 at 2:53:00 PM EST
To: <jschaarschmidt@aramsco.com>
Subject: pilot lights

Reply-To: <mlamb@osco-inc.com>

Jimmy,
Here are some part numbers for push to test pilot lights

s || wenowe |l o
T TR T o
P003084 K-M M22-DL-RIK11/230-R | PIEOT LIGHT, PTF RED LENSE, RED LEC
e T e T s

It would be cheaper to buy the non-push to test lights and buy 1 normally open and 1 normally closed

contact the way you have done lately.
Here are those part numbers

PILOT LIGHT, GREEN LENS GREEN LED,

PILOT LIGHT, GREEN LENS GREEN LED,

PILOT LIGHT, RED LENS RED LED, 120V/

PILOT LIGHT, RED LENS RED LED, 24VD(

PILOT LIGHT, AMBER LENS, WHITE LED,

SWITCH, CONTACT BLOCK ONLY, 1 N.C.

P002217 K-M M22-L-G/230G
P002218 K-M M22-L-G/G
P002219 K-M M22-L-R/230R
P002220 K-M M22-L-R/R
P002221 K-M M22-L-Y/230W
P002215 K-M M22-K01
P002216 K-M M22-K10

SWITCH CONTACT BLOCK ONLY, 1 N.O
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